



Dr. Sashidhar Reddy Gutha

Qualification: MBBS, MD (Internal Medicine), CCEBDM (Fellowship in Diabetology)

Department: General Medicine

Designation: Consultant General Physician and Diabetologist

Languages: Telugu, English, Hindi

Experience: 13 yrs

About the Doctor

Dr. Sashidhar Reddy Gutha is a Consultant General Physician and Diabetologist with an experience of over 13 years. He is well-versed in the management of Diabetes, Hypertension, Respiratory issues, as well as Infections and Allergies and is highly involved in monitoring the well-being and step-by-step recovery of all his patients. He has won the Dr. APJ Abdul Kalam Award of Excellence for services during the COVID pandemic.

Educational Qualifications

- 2008: MBBS, Mamata Medical College, Khammam
- 2012: MD (Internal Medicine), Pinnamaneni Siddhartha Medical College
- 2013-2014: CCEBDM (Fellowship in Diabetology at Gandhi Hospital)

Experience

- 2017-Present: Consultant General Physician and Diabetologist, Yashoda Hospitals, Malakpet
- 2015-2017: Consultant Physician, Century Hospitals, Hyderabad
- Oct 2012-Oct 2015: Faculty, Department of General Medicine, NIMS

2012-2015: Senior Resident, NIMS, Panjagutta

■ 2008-2009: DMO in ER, CARE Hospitals, Musheerabad, Hyderabad

Services Offered

- Chronic Illnesses
- Diabetes
- Critical Care
- Hypertension
- Respiratory Illnesses
- Infectious Diseases
- Thyroid Diseases
- Musculoskeletal Diseases

Awards and Achievements

■ Dr. APJ Abdul Kalam Award of Excellence

Professional Membership

- Life Member Association of Physicians of India
- Life Member ISCCM (Indian Society of Critical Care Medicine)
- Life Member IMA Hyderabad

Research & Publications

- Post Covid-19 Rhino Orbital Cerebral Mucormycosis: The Guitar Pick Sign published in Turkish Journal of Neurology 2021. DOI: 10.4274/ tnd.2021.35493
 Turk J Neurol 2021; 27 (Supp 1): 52 53
- Double doughnut Sign: An Interesting Imaging finding in Dengue Encephalitis published in Turkish Journal of Neurology DOI: 10.1093/ajmed/hc2072

Profile URL: https://www.yashodahospitals.com/doctor/malakpet/general-medicine/dr-sashidhar-reddy-gutha/